
From: Lee, Jun
To: Buckley, John
Cc: Rodriguez, Sandra; Danoff, Karen; Mendiola, Mary
Subject: RE: Archived Public Notice
Date: Monday, March 26, 2012 10:35:34 AM
Attachments: Hearing Opportunities and License Applications 03-15-07.pdf

Hi John,
 
Please see attached.  It looks like this change was made on March 15, 2007.
 
Thanks,
 
Jun
 
 
From: Buckley, John 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 10:16 AM
To: Lee, Jun
Cc: Rodriguez, Sandra; Danoff, Karen; Mendiola, Mary
Subject: Archived Public Notice
 
Jun, the Notice I am looking for would have been posted between 3/5/2007 and 5/14/2007 to the
following URL:
http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/adjudicatory/hearing-license-applications.html

Opportunities to Request a Hearing or File a Petition to Intervene
Major Licensing Actions

 
The subject of the Notice was Receipt of Groundwater Corrective Action Plan from Homestake
Mining Company.  Thanks for your help, I really appreciate it.
John Buckley (x-6607)
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5389A924-299D96F2-BE04461-82769949
mailto:John.Buckley@nrc.gov
mailto:Sandra.Rodriguez@nrc.gov
mailto:Karen.Danoff@nrc.gov
mailto:Mary.Mendiola@nrc.gov
http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/adjudicatory/hearing-license-applications.html#2



3/26/12 NRC: HeaUing OppoUWXniWieV and LicenVe ApplicaWionV


1/5file://ZebZoUk/YVV-300/Wemp/VVW756.hWml


HRPH > HRZ WH RHJXODWH > AGMXGLFDWLRQ (HHDULQJV)> HHDULQJ OSSRUWXQLWLHV DQG LLFHQVH ASSOLFDWLRQV


HeaUiQg OSSRUWXQiWieV aQd LiceQVe
ASSOicaWiRQV


TKLV SDJH SURYLGHV QRWLFHV RI PDMRU OLFHQVLQJ DSSOLFDWLRQV VXEPLWWHG WR WKH U.S. NXFOHDU RHJXODWRU\
CRPPLVVLRQ (NRC), DV ZHOO DV QRWLFHV RI DSSOLFDQWV' LQWHQWLRQV WR ILOH DSSOLFDWLRQV WKDW ZRXOG FRQVWLWXWH


PDMRU OLFHQVLQJ DFWLRQV. TKLV SDJH DOVR SURYLGHV FXUUHQW LQIRUPDWLRQ UHJDUGLQJ PDMRU OLFHQVLQJ DQG
HQIRUFHPHQW SURFHHGLQJV XQGHUWDNHQ E\ WKH NRC. TKH DYDLODELOLW\ RI WKLV LQIRUPDWLRQ SURYLGHV DPSOH


RSSRUWXQLWLHV IRU PHPEHUV RI WKH SXEOLF WR HDVLO\ LGHQWLI\ DQ\ VXFK SURFHHGLQJV IRU ZKLFK WKH\ PD\ ZLVK
WR UHTXHVW D KHDULQJ RU ILOH D SHWLWLRQ WR LQWHUYHQH. TKH NRC KDV GHYHORSHG UHVRXUFHV IRU XQGHUVWDQGLQJ
NRC'V RXOHV RI PUDFWLFH IRU HHDULQJV, 10 CFR PDUW 2.


OQ WKLV SDJH:


LHWWHUV RI IQWHQW IRU D MDMRU LLFHQVH ASSOLFDWLRQ
RHFHLSW RI MDMRU LLFHQVH ASSOLFDWLRQ


OSSRUWXQLWLHV WR RHTXHVW D HHDULQJ RU FLOH D PHWLWLRQ WR IQWHUYHQH


MDMRU LLFHQVLQJ AFWLRQV
EQIRUFHPHQW AFWLRQV


DHDGOLQH IRU FLOLQJ HHDULQJ RHTXHVWV DQG IQWHUYHQWLRQ PHWLWLRQV


E[WHQVLRQV RI TLPH WR FLOH HHDULQJ RHTXHVWV DQG IQWHUYHQWLRQ PHWLWLRQV
NRWLFH RI OZQHUVKLS CKDQJH


LeWWeUV Rf IQWeQW WR ASSO\ fRU a MajRU LiceQVe ASSOicaWiRQ


FRU WKH VWDWXV RI DGGLWLRQDO DSSOLFDWLRQV VHH LLFHQVH RHQHZDO ASSOLFDWLRQV DQG IQGXVWU\ AFWLYLWLHV.


FaciOiW\ aQd 
LRcaWiRQ ASSOicaQW LiceQViQg AcWiRQ


ADAMS


AcceVViRQ 
NXPbeU CRQWacW


FHUPL (25 MI NE RI


TROHGR), MLFKLJDQ


DTE EQHUJ\ CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML070590538 LDUU\ BXUNKDUW


301-415-1311
OME3@QUF.JRY


RLYHU BHQG,
SW. FUDQFLVYLOOH,


LRXLVLDQD


EQWHUJ\ CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML053410270 TKRPDV KHYHUQ
301-415-0224


WDN@QUF.JRY


BHOOHIRQWH, HROO\ZRRG,
AODEDPD


NXSWDUW CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML053270434 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
301-415-8848
MOV1@QUF.JRY


GUDQG GXOI,


PRUW GLEVRQ, MLVVLVVLSSL


NXSWDUW CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML053270434 TKRPDV KHYHUQ


301-415-0224
WDN@QUF.JRY


VRJWOH, WD\QHVERUR,
GHRUJLD


SRXWKHUQ CR. CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML052300207 CKULVWLDQ AUDJXDV
301-415-3637


FMD2@QUF.JRY


WLOOLDP S. LHH III DXNH EQHUJ\ CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML060880272 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
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WLOOLDP S. LHH III
NXFOHDU SWDWLRQ (2)


(CKHURNHH)


DXNH EQHUJ\
CRUSRUDWLRQ


CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML060880272 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
301-415-8848


MOV1@QUF.JRY


HDUULV (2) PURJUHVV EQHUJ\ CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML060460250 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
301-415-8848
MOV1@QUF.JRY


FORULGD (2) PURJUHVV EQHUJ\ CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML060460250 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV


301-415-8848
MOV1@QUF.JRY


V.C. SXPPHU (2) SRXWK CDUROLQD
EOHFWULF & GDV


CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML060460257 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
301-415-8848


MOV1@QUF.JRY


NRUWK AQQD DRPLQLRQ NXFOHDU
NRQWK AQQD, LLC


EDUO\ SLWH PHUPLW ML053330013 TKRPDV KHYHUQ
301-415-0224


WDN@QUF.JRY


CDOYHUW COLIIV UQLSWDU NXFOHDU CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML061950630 LDUU\ BXUNKDUW
301-415-1311
OME3@QUF.JRY


NLQH MLOH PRLQW UQLSWDU NXFOHDU CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML061950630 LDUU\ BXUNKDUW
301-415-1311
OME3@QUF.JRY


TR BH DHWHUPLQHG UQLSWDU NXFOHDU CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML061950630 LDUU\ BXUNKDUW
301-415-1311
OME3@QUF.JRY


TR BH DHWHUPLQHG APDULOOR PRZHU CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML062140550 GHRUJH WXQGHU


301-415-1494
JIZ@QUF.JRY


DDYLH CRXQW\, NC DXNH EQHUJ\
CRUSRUDWLRQ


EDUO\ SLWH PHUPLW ML060880272 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
301-415-8848
MOV1@QUF.JRY


OFRQHH CRXQW\, NC DXNH EQHUJ\
CRUSRUDWLRQ


EDUO\ SLWH PHUPLW ML060880272 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
301-415-8848
MOV1@QUF.JRY


US APWR MLWVXELVKL HHDY\
IQGXVWULHV, LWG.


DHVLJQ CHUWLILFDWLRQ ML062610430 LDUU\ BXUNKDUW
301-415-1311
OME3@QUF.JRY


CRPDQFKH PHDN TXU CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML062570188 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
301-415-8848
MOV1@QUF.JRY


FORULGD FORULGD PRZHU DQG
LLJKW


CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML061020220 JRHOOH SWDUHIRV
301-415-8848
MOV1@QUF.JRY


SRXWK TH[DV PURMHFW NRG CRPELQHG LLFHQVH ML061870591 GHRUJH WXQGHU


301-415-1494
JIZ@QUF.JRY
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ReceipW of MajoU LicenVe ApplicaWion


FaciOiW\ aQd
LRcaWiRQ ASSOicaQW LiceQViQg AcWiRQ


ADAMS
AcceVViRQ 


NXPbeU CRQWacW


ML[HG O[LGH FXHO
FDEULFDWLRQ FDFLOLW\,
ALNHQ, SC


DXNH COGEMA
SWRQH & WHEVWHU
(DCS)


NHZ LLFHQVH ML062750194 DDYLG TLNWLQVN\
301-415-6195
GKW@QUF.JRY


APHULFDQ CHQWULIXJH


PODQW, PLNHWRQ, OH


U.S. EQULFKPHQW


CRUS.


NHZ LLFHQVH ML042800552 YDZDU FDUD]


301-415-8113
\KI@QUF.JRY


HRQROXOX, HDZDLL PD'LQD HDZDLL, LLC NHZ LLFHQVH ML052060372 JDFN WKLWWHQ 
MHZ1@QUF.JRY
(817) 860-8197


HXPEROGW BD\ PRZHU
PODQW, EXUHND, CA


PDFLILF GDV DQG
EOHFWULF CR.


PDUW 72 ISFSI
SNM OLFHQVH


DSSOLFDWLRQ


ML033640441 SWHSKHQ O'CRQQRU
301-415-2169


VRJWOH EOHFWULF
GHQHUDWLQJ PODQW


SRXWKHUQ NXFOHDU
OSHUDWLQJ CRPSDQ\


EDUO\ SLWH PHUPLW ML062290248 CKULVWLDQ AUDJXDV
301-415-3637
FMD2@QUF.JRY


OSSRUWXQiWieV WR ReTXeVW a HeaUiQg RU PeWiWiRQ WR IQWeUYeQe


MajRU LiceQViQg ASSOicaWiRQV


FaciOiW\
aQd


LRcaWiRQ ASSOicaQW


LiceQViQg


AcWiRQ


ADAMS
AcceVViRQ


NXPbeU


DeadOiQe
fRU fiOiQg
heaUiQg


UeTXeVW CRQWacW


VRJWOH


EOHFWULF
GHQHUDWLQJ
PODQW


SRXWKHUQ


NXFOHDU
OSHUDWLQJ
CRPSDQ\


EDUO\ SLWH


PHUPLW


ML062290248 DHFHPEHU


11, 2006


BURRNH PRROH


301-415-1556
EGS@QUF.JRY


HRPHVWDNH


- GUDQWV


RHFODPDWLRQ
PURMHFW.


GUDQWV,
NHZ


MH[LFR


HRPHVWDNH


MLQLQJ


CRPSDQ\
RI


CDOLIRUQLD


LLFHQVH


APHQGPHQW:


PURSRVHG
EYDSRUDWLRQ


PRQG #3


ML063050641;


ML070470539


MD\ 14,


2007


RRQ C. LLQWRQ, PURMHFW MDQDJHU


301-415-7777


UFO1@QUF.JRY


HRPHVWDNH


- GUDQWV


HRPHVWDNH


MLQLQJ


LLFHQVH


APHQGPHQW:


ML070240350 MD\ 14,


2007


RRQ C. LLQWRQ, PURMHFW MDQDJHU


301-415-7777
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- GUDQWV
RHFODPDWLRQ


PURMHFW.
GUDQWV,


NHZ
MH[LFR


MLQLQJ
CRPSDQ\


RI
CDOLIRUQLD


APHQGPHQW:
GURXQGZDWHU


CRUUHFWLYH
AFWLRQ


PURJUDP
(CAP)


RHYLVLRQ


2007 301-415-7777
UFO1@QUF.JRY


EQfRUcePeQW


ReciSieQW Rf


EQfRUcePeQW OUdeU


T\Se Rf


AcWiYiW\


EQfRUcePeQW


AcWiRQ


ADAMS
AcceVViRQ


NXPbeU


DeadOiQe fRU fiOiQg


heaUiQg UeTXeVW CRQWacW


NRQH FXUUHQWO\ DYDLODEOH.


DeadOiQe fRU FiOiQg HeaUiQg ReTXeVWV aQd IQWeUYeQWiRQ
PeWiWiRQV


TKH GHDGOLQH IRU ILOLQJ D UHTXHVW IRU D KHDULQJ RU D SHWLWLRQ WR LQWHUYHQH, ZKHUH WKHUH LV QR FedeUal


RegiVWeU QRWLFH RI DQ RSSRUWXQLW\ IRU KHDULQJ, LV GHWHUPLQHG E\ WKH GDWH RI WKH UHODWHG QRWLFH RQ WKH


NRC'V WHE VLWH. SHH 10 CFR 2.309(E)(4)(L). WKHUH DQ RSSRUWXQLW\ IRU KHDULQJ LV QRW SXEOLVKHG LQ WKH
FedeUal RegiVWeU, WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ RQ WKLV SDJH FRQVWLWXWHV WKH WHE VLWH QRWLFH UHIHUHQFHG LQ 10 CFR


2.309(E)(4)(L), DQG DOO GHWHUPLQDWLRQV RI WKH WLPHOLQHVV RI KHDULQJ UHTXHVWV DQG LQWHUYHQWLRQ SHWLWLRQV IRU
SXUSRVHV RI SHFWLRQ 2.309(E)(4)(L) ZLOO EH EDVHG XSRQ WKH GDWH RI QRWLFH SXEOLFDWLRQ RQ WKLV SDJH. WKHUH


DQ RSSRUWXQLW\ IRU KHDULQJ LV SXEOLVKHG LQ WKH FedeUal RegiVWeU, WKH GHDGOLQH IRU KHDULQJ RSSRUWXQLW\ LV
GHWHUPLQHG E\ WKH GDWH RI SXEOLFDWLRQ LQ WKH FedeUal RegiVWeU DQG QRW WKH GDWH RI SXEOLFDWLRQ RQ WKLV


SDJH.


TKH NRC ZLOO XSGDWH WKLV SDJH WR DGG QRWLFHV DV WKH NRC UHFHLYHV QHZ DSSOLFDWLRQV RU QRWLFHV RI LQWHQW


IRU PDMRU OLFHQVLQJ DFWLRQV, DQG DV RSSRUWXQLWLHV DULVH IRU WKH SXEOLF WR UHTXHVW D KHDULQJ RU ILOH D SHWLWLRQ
WR LQWHUYHQH LQ PDMRU OLFHQVLQJ DQG HQIRUFHPHQW SURFHHGLQJV. TKH NRC ZLOO DOVR XSGDWH WKLV SDJH WR


UHPRYH QRWLFHV IROORZLQJ WKH GHDGOLQH IRU WLPHO\ ILOLQJ RI D KHDULQJ UHTXHVW RU LQWHUYHQWLRQ SHWLWLRQ.


E[WeQViRQV Rf TiPe WR FiOe HeaUiQg ReTXeVWV aQd IQWeUYeQWiRQ
PeWiWiRQV


GLYHQ WKH HDUO\ QRWLFH WKDW WKLV SDJH SURYLGHV ZLWK UHVSHFW WR OLFHQVLQJ DSSOLFDWLRQV (DQG WKH LQWHQW WR ILOH
DSSOLFDWLRQV), WRJHWKHU ZLWK WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ SURYLGHG RQ RWKHU SDJHV RI WKH NRC'V WHE VLWH DQG WKH


EURDG SXEOLF GLVFORVXUH SURYLVLRQV LQ 10 CFR 2.390, WKH CRPPLVVLRQ DQWLFLSDWHV WKDW LW ZLOO YHU\ UDUHO\


JUDQW H[WHQVLRQV RI WLPH WR ILOH KHDULQJ UHTXHVWV RU LQWHUYHQWLRQ SHWLWLRQV.


NRWice Rf OZQeUVhiS ChaQge


FaciOiW\ aQd
LRcaWiRQ ASSOicaQW LiceQViQg AcWiRQ


ADAMS


AcceVViRQ
NXPbeU CRQWacW
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LRcaWiRQ ASSOicaQW LiceQViQg AcWiRQ NXPbeU CRQWacW


WHVWLQJKRXVH


EOHFWULF CRPSDQ\
LLC, PLWWVEXUJK, PA


WHVWLQJKRXVH EOHFWULF


CRPSDQ\, LLC


IQGLUHFW FKDQJH


RI FRQWURO IURP
BNFL WR TRVKLED


CRUSRUDWLRQ


ML061160195 MDU\ AGDPV


(301) 415-7249,
PWD@QUF.JRY






